



HG Energy, LLC
5260 Dupont Road
Parkersburg, WV 26101
(304) 420-1100 - Office
(304) 863-3172 - Fax

OW# 47460
750000

October 17, 2024

WV DEP
Division of Oil & Gas
Attn: Cragin Blevins
601 57th Street
Charleston, West Virginia 25304

RE: Van Wie 1221 N-2H Drill Permit Revision Request – (47-041-05761)
Freemans Creek District, Lewis County
West Virginia

Dear Mr. Blevins -

Per our discussions, enclosed are revised forms (survey plat, mylar, AOR, WW-6B, casing schematic, and WW-6A1) and a check for expedited service for the 1221 N-2H well work drill permit revision request. We ask the permit to be modified to include additional acquired leases and revised well plans for the lateral.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information. I can be reached at (304) 420-1119 or dwhite@hgenergyllc.com.

Very truly yours,

Diane White

Diane C. White

Enclosures

cc: Ken Greynolds – WV DEP State Inspector

RECEIVED
Office of Oil and Gas

NOV 08 2024

WV Department of
Environmental Protection

06/19/2026